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(Difficulties of UBM, Inc., in Cbhbtaining Govelpment Contracts].
PSAD-78-13; B-149685. November 21, 1977. 3 gp.

Report to Sen. Charles H. Percy:; by Elmer B. Staats, Ccaptroller
General.

Contact: Procuremc¢nt and Systems Acguisition Div.

Budget Function: General Government: Cther Geu:éral Goveirnment
(306) .

Organizati n Concerned: General Services Administration; UBM,
Inc.; Veterans Administration.

Congressincnal Relevance: Sen., Charles H. Percy.

Authority: Brooks Act (P.L. 92-~582). B-129707 (1976).

UBM, Inc., 2 minority-owned ssmail businesg, has
experienced difficulties in its attesgpts to obtain Governaent
coatracts and to promote the interests of mincrity firms in the
construction management, ccnstiuctionu consultant, and value
engineering fields, areas in which UEM claims expertise,
Findings/Conclusions: A revicw of four contract awards files at
the Veterans® Administration (VA} and the General Services
Administration (GSA) showed that UBM scored relatively lcw as to
its qualifications to perfora the work invclved. The Va and GSA
small aad minority business representatives advised that they
have no formal programs for set-asides or section 8 (a)
assistancc 1> small and mipority firms in theses fields. UBM
identified the VA as the worst offender in teras of lLeing
nonresponsive to UBM attempts to obtain a contract, UBY was not
one of the more gialified firms responding to the VA
solicitation. Huwever, the VA Architect-Engineer Selecticn board
indicated a willingness to discuss with UBM the stiengths and
weakpesses of its qualifications. The VA is develofping plans to
put into effect a pelicy emncouraging joint ventures with
wsinoraty firms. This policy will prokakly inclade a scoring
adjustment factor in the svaluation fcr suck jcint ventures. UBM
had been ranked 8 out of a field of 13 in the GSA contract file
revieved and had failed to take advantage of availatle
debriefings at which the strengths and veaknesses of their.
proposal could have been discussed. (SC)
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The Honorable Charles H. Percy
United States Senate

Dear Senator Percy:‘

This is in respcnse to your July 27, 1977, request for
our consideration of a letter concernipy the difficulties »of
UBM, Inc., a minority-owned small business, in obtaining Gov-
ernment contracts. UBM has Leen attempting to obtain Govern-
ment contracts and promote the interests of minerity firms
in the construction management, coustruction conrultant, a-d
value engineering fields, areas in which UBM claims expertise.

We met with headquarters officials and reviewed some con-
tract files at the Vete-ans Administration (VA) and the Gen-
eral Services Administration--agencies that award these kinds
of contracts. 1In four contract awards that we reviewed, we
found that UBM scored relatively low as to its qualifications
to perform the work involved. VA and General Serrices small
and minority business representatives informeg us that they
have no formal programs for set-asides or section 8(a) assist-
ance to smali and minority firms in these fields.

VA's VIEWS

UBM identified VA as the worst offender in terims of being
nonresponsive to UBM attempts to obtain a contract. We there-
fore reviewed VA's files relating to three "Commerce Business
Daily"™ notices to which UM responded. These notices, pub-
lished on February 7, 1977, concerned value engineering serv-
ices. Interested firms were requested to submit a statement
of qualifications to VA for evaluation. The following chart
illust- 5 VA's evaluatiorn scores for those firms that re-
sponde« g with UBM's score position.

ament of Qualification Scores for
alue Engineering Services

N Range Rank of
Solici- re . 3 of UBM's score
tation evaluated scores UBM, Inc. (highest to lowest)
A 21 116-204 128 18
B 14 146-191 153 12
(o 10 125-174 132 9
PSAD-78-13

(950429)



B-149685

A VA official on the Archit¢ct-Engineer Selec.ion Board, which
evaluates and scores these statements o, qualifications, in-
formed us tha: on the basis of submitted information, UBM is
not one of the more qualified firms in this competitive field.
He also said that this selection bvard has indicated its will-
ingness to discuss with UBM the strengths and weaknesses of its
qualifications.

According to VA officials, VA has no formal program, such
as small business set-asides or section 8(a) procnrements, in
the fields of value engineering services or construction con-
sulting and management because they believe that such programs
would be contrary to the Brooks Act (Public Law 92-582). The
Brooks Act, 2nacted in 1972, established Federal policy regard-
ing competition in the selection of firms and individuals to
perform architectural, engineering, and related servicas for
the Federal Government. The act provides ‘hat the agency head
shall negotiate a contract with the best qualified firm. vA,
however, is currently reccnsidering its policy concerning set-
asides in light of our October 14, 1976, decision {B-129707)
which states that the Brooks Act do<s not preclude small busi-
ness set-asides. .

. VA is interested .n encouraging joint ventures with min-
ority firms. It is developing plans to put this policy into
effrct ind will notify the public in this recard when its new
policy oecomes operational. Most likely, a scoring adjustment
factor will be included in the evaluation for such joint ven-
tures, according to a Vi offic.el.

GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION'S VIEWS

A General Services official informed us that over 90 per-
cent of the approximately 35 construction management contracts
awarded since 1971 have been awarded to medium— and large-size
firms having gross receipts over $7 million. He indicated that
smaller firms may have difficulties in competing for conscruc-
tion management contracts becazuse they (1) lack qualifying ex-
perience and (2) may not have sufficient capital to sustain
the cost of submitting proposals estimated to be from $5,000
to $10,00U each.

General Services small and minority business officials
informed us that General Services has not instituted any
formal programs to assist small and minority firms in obtaining
contracts in the areas of construction mandgement. However,
these officials did state that there was an overall policy
to utilize small and minority firme whene-—-er possible in pro-
curement actions.
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We were informed that General Services does not separately
record the number uf minority firms involved in these 35 con-
struction management contcacts; but at least one minority ftirm,
Parametric, Inc., through a joint venture, has obtained a con-
struction management contract. 1In addition, General Services
has recently issued a construction management contract under
the secticn 8(a) procurement program to Parametric, Inc. A
General Services project official said that this minority
firm demonstrated its ability to perform by its past experience
related to construction management and its proposed managerment
plan for the construction management contract.

In UBM's statement of its attempts to obtain work, two
Gensral Services projects were mentidned. We reviewed the
contract files for one of these projects and found that a
qualifications review panel ranked UBM eighth out of a field
of 13, and we were told that UBM had not taken advantage of
available debriefings at which time the strengths and weak-
nesses of UBM's proposal co:1d nave been discussed.

We discussed our findings with the agencies involved
and their comments are reflected in this letter. As arranged
with your office, we are sending copies of this report to
the General Services Administration and VA, and unless you
publicly announce its contents earlier, no further distribu-
tion of this report will be made until 20 days from the date
of the report. Unless you notify us otherwise, at that time
we will send copies to other irterested parties upon reguest.

As requested, we are returning the correspondence you

receivad on this matter.
Sincerely yours, .
?c,,_ A/@L

Comptroller General
of the United States

Enclosure e





